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Law Office of
  Richard A. Finnigan          
    Richard A. Finnigan                 2112 Black Lake Blvd. SW	             Candace Shofstall 
        (360) 956-7001                 Olympia, Washington 98512		     Legal Assistant
rickfinn@localaccess.com				              (360) 753-7012
	                                                                                   candaces@localaccess.com
	  

September 25, 2018


VIA E-FILING

Mr. Mark L. Johnson, Executive Director and Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW
Olympia, WA  98504-7250

Re:	Rainier View Water Company, Inc. – Cedar Springs Associates, LLC - Water System Extension Agreement 

[bookmark: _GoBack]Dear Mr. Johnson:

	Attached for filing is the above-referenced Water System Extension Agreement between Rainier View Water Company, Inc. and Cedar Springs Associates, LLC.  The agreement is for the installation of a water distribution main and related operating equipment and appurtenances by Cedar Springs Associates, LLC to serve approximately 240 apartment units and duplex units to be built over three phases.  Rainier View Water, Co., Inc. will obtain ownership and operation of the distribution main and related operating equipment and appurtenances.  

	This filing is required by WAC 480-110-435(2)(a).	By agreement with Commission Staff, the standard exhibits are not included.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.  If there are any questions, please contact the undersigned.

							Sincerely,




							RICHARD A. FINNIGAN

RAF/cs
Enclosure

cc:	Client (via e-mail)		
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